Spring Road School PTO Meeting Minutes Tuesday, May 25, 2021

Attendees via Zoom Meeting: Laura Taylor, Latham Linstedt, Diane Luft, Alanna Smith, Rich Churchill, Jene Fulcer, Michele Martin, Jenni Oeftger

- Meeting was called to order at 4:32 pm.
- Diane motioned to approve February minutes and Latham seconded.
- Principal Report:
 - All testing is completed for the year.
 - Bike hike was last week for the 5th graders. Most of hike happened before rain came. Students enjoyed an ice cream from Toms.
 - Kickball game is scheduled for June 1st to celebrate IReady testing being completed. Kids could earn tickets during the testing for prizes or to participate in kickball game.
 - Thursday is the fun run weather permitting.
 - Camp Roadrunner will be Thursday June 3rd. Picnic lunch for all students and activities scheduled.
 - PBIS update: 10 minors and 11 majors in May. Total for the school year 20-21 was 60 majors and 51 minors and last year was 178 majors and 206 minors for year to date.
 - Huge thank you for teacher appreciation. The staff felt lots of love from our families.
- Treasurer report
 - Account Balances (as of 5/25/21)
 - Savings: \$7034.23
 - Checking: \$13144.32
 - Project: \$13,284.54
 - o Deposits
 - **2170.37**
 - \$1369.20 Square 1 Art Profit
 - \$137.20 Huterra
 - \$288.97 Huterra
 - \$130 Online Donations for Teacher Conference Meals
 - \$245 Teacher Appreciation Donations
 - o Expenses
 - \$74.00 Jenni Oeftger- Teacher Appreciation Dessert
 - \$121.66 Jessica DeDeker- Teacher Appreciation Snack Cart
 - \$167.80 Laura Taylor- Teacher Appreciation Meals
 - \$50.00 Laura Taylor- Retirement gift
- Boys Scout
 - Pinewood derby was on Sunday at American Legion club. Went well for all who participated.
 - \circ $\;$ They had a campfire and learned how to cook over the fire to earn their badges.
 - End of year picnic scheduled second week of June and celebrate crossovers to the next level of cub scouts.
- Social Update
 - No current updates to give.

- Open Board Position
 - Jene Fulcer was nominated and voted in for Vice President for the 2021-2022 school year.
- Basketball Hoops
 - The board looked at quotes received to replace the 3 basketball hoops. It was a little more than they were thinking it would be.
 - They discussed other options of just refinishing the current backboards and replacing the hoops. Rich will contact some local sandblasting companies to get a quote and send it out to the board when he receives it.
- Teacher Appreciation Update
 - Laura shared that Teacher Appreciation week went very well. We were able to gift the teachers something every day during the week because of the generous donations from our families and local businesses. Chick fila donated free sandwiches to all staff and Lowes donated succulents and hand sanitizers.
 - There was a little hiccup with the meal we provided from Snaps. It wasn't ready on time on Tuesday when Laura went to pick it up, so the meal was donated for free for the inconvenience. Laura and Jenni discussed holding on to the funds allocated for that meal to next year. We would like to bring in Benjamin Brewer for the staff. We had originally scheduled that in 2020 before COVID closed the schools.
 - Also, besides the free lunch during the week of Teacher Appreciation, Snaps will be providing a free end of year lunch to staff. A huge thank you to them and if our families could go out and support them that would be awesome.
- Additional Business
 - A huge Thank you was given to Alanna for her years of service at Spring Road as her last child is moving on to middle school. She has been so helpful in all her work during teacher conference meals and teacher appreciation week and all her hard work in organizing Square 1 the last two years.
 - The board scheduled the Executive Board Meeting for Thursday August 12th at 6:30pm to discuss the next school year.
 - \circ $\;$ We will plan on keeping PTO meetings on the 4th Tuesday of the month for next year as well.
- Meeting was adjourned at 5:13 pm.